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https://www.moc.gov.sa/
https://x.com/MOCSaudi
https://www.instagram.com/mocsaudi
https://www.linkedin.com/company/mocsaudi/posts/?feedView=all
https://www.moc.gov.sa/
https://snc-ecs.moc.gov.sa/
https://www.instagram.com/snc_ecs/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/mocsaudi/posts/?feedView=all
https://www.tiktok.com/@sncecs_sa
mailto:info@mt.gov.sa
https://x.com/SNC_ECS
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https://media.gov.sa/ar/about-media
https://x.com/media_ksa
https://www.instagram.com/media_ksa/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/moci_ksa/
mailto:info@mt.gov.sa
tel:0112974700
https://mt.gov.sa/
https://x.com/Saudi_MT
https://www.instagram.com/saudi.mt/?hl=ar
https://www.linkedin.com/company/ministry-of-tourism-of-saudi-arabia/posts/?feedView=all
mailto:info@mt.gov.sa
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CULTURAL DEVELOPMENT FUND
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https://jeddahalbalad.sa/ar
https://x.com/JeddahAlbalad
https://www.instagram.com/jeddahalbalad.sa/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/albaladjhd/
https://jeddahalbalad.sa/ar/contact-us
https://cdf.gov.sa/
https://x.com/cdf_sa
https://www.instagram.com/cdf_sa
https://www.linkedin.com/company/cdf-sa/posts/?feedView=all
https://cdf.gov.sa/ar/Contact
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https://nec.gov.sa/
https://x.com/nec_saudi?s=21
https://www.instagram.com/nec.saudi/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/events-center-sa/posts/?feedView=all
https://nec.gov.sa/contact-us
https://eif.gov.sa/
https://x.com/EIFSaudi
https://www.linkedin.com/company/eifsaudi/
https://eif.gov.sa/get-in-touch-2/
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KING ABDULAZIZ FOUNDATION
FOR RESEARCH AND ARCHIVES
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https://ncar.gov.sa/
https://x.com/ncar_ksa
https://darah.gov.sa/
https://x.com/Darahfoundation
https://www.instagram.com/darahfoundation
https://www.linkedin.com/company/king-abdulaziz-foundation-darah-/posts/?feedView=all
mailto:info@mt.gov.sa
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King Fahad National Library
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https://tarmeem.org.sa/
https://x.com/TarmeemSA
https://www.instagram.com/tarmeemsa?igshid=YmMyMTA2M2Y%3D
https://www.linkedin.com/company/kingsalmanbinabdulazizcenter/posts/?feedView=all
https://darah.gov.sa/
https://x.com/Darahfoundation
https://www.instagram.com/darahfoundation
https://www.linkedin.com/company/king-abdulaziz-foundation-darah-/posts/?feedView=all
https://www.youtube.com/@AddarahTube
https://www.tiktok.com/@darahfoundation
mailto:info@mt.gov.sa
https://kfnl.gov.sa/ar/Pages/default.aspx
https://x.com/kfnlgov
https://www.instagram.com/kfnlgov
https://www.linkedin.com/company/kingfahadnationallibrary/posts/?feedView=all
mailto:info@mt.gov.sa
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The Royal Institute
of Traditional Arts
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@ wrth.edu.sa/contact-



https://darah.gov.sa/
https://x.com/Darahfoundation
https://www.instagram.com/darahfoundation
https://www.linkedin.com/company/king-abdulaziz-foundation-darah-/posts/?feedView=all
https://www.youtube.com/@AddarahTube
https://www.tiktok.com/@darahfoundation
mailto:info@mt.gov.sa
https://www.kaccc.org.sa/
https://x.com/KACCCsa
https://www.instagram.com/kaccc.sa
https://www.linkedin.com/company/kacccsa/
mailto:info@mt.gov.sa
https://wrth.edu.sa/
https://x.com/wrth_ksa
https://www.instagram.com/wrth_ksa/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/wrthksa/posts/?feedView=all
mailto:info@mt.gov.sa
https://wrth.edu.sa/contact-us
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King Salman Global Academy for Arabic Language
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https://ksaa.gov.sa/
https://x.com/KSGAFAL
https://www.instagram.com/ksgafal/?hl=ar
https://www.linkedin.com/company/ksgafal/posts/?feedView=all
mailto:info@mt.gov.sa
mailto:info@ksaa.gov.sa
mailto:info@ksaa.gov.sa
https://darah.gov.sa/
https://x.com/Darahfoundation
https://www.instagram.com/darahfoundation
https://www.linkedin.com/company/king-abdulaziz-foundation-darah-/posts/?feedView=all
https://www.youtube.com/@AddarahTube
https://www.tiktok.com/@darahfoundation
mailto:info@mt.gov.sa
https://sfc.org.sa/
https://x.com/saudifalconclub
https://www.instagram.com/saudifalconclub
https://www.linkedin.com/company/saudi-falcons-club/
tel:920023291
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https://darah.gov.sa/
https://x.com/Darahfoundation
https://www.instagram.com/darahfoundation
https://www.linkedin.com/company/king-abdulaziz-foundation-darah-/posts/?feedView=all
https://www.youtube.com/@AddarahTube
https://www.tiktok.com/@darahfoundation
mailto:info@mt.gov.sa
https://kacf.camelclub.gov.sa/
https://x.com/CamelClub?ref_src=twsrc%5Egoogle%7Ctwcamp%5Eserp%7Ctwgr%5Eauthor
https://www.instagram.com/camelclub_sa/?hl=ar
https://www.linkedin.com/company/camelclub/?originalSubdomain=sa
tel:920023291
https://darah.gov.sa/
https://x.com/Darahfoundation
https://www.instagram.com/darahfoundation
https://www.linkedin.com/company/king-abdulaziz-foundation-darah-/posts/?feedView=all
https://www.youtube.com/@AddarahTube
https://www.tiktok.com/@darahfoundation
mailto:info@mt.gov.sa
https://hawi.gov.sa/
https://x.com/Saudi_Hawi
https://www.instagram.com/saudi_hawi/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/hawisaudi/
tel:920023291
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https://lpt.moc.gov.sa/
https://x.com/LPTC_MOC
https://www.instagram.com/lptc_moc/
https://www.tiktok.com/@lptc_moc
https://www.moc.gov.sa/
https://film.moc.gov.sa/
https://x.com/FilmMOC
https://www.instagram.com/film_moc/
https://www.moc.gov.sa/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC0DfxWqm4Opm3scTOajlQZw
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https://libraries.moc.gov.sa/
https://x.com/MOCLibraries
https://www.instagram.com/moclibraries/
https://www.moc.gov.sa/
https://x.com/culturehousessa?lang=ar
https://www.linkedin.com/company/culturehousessa/about/
https://libraries.moc.gov.sa/Cultural-Houses
https://fashion.moc.gov.sa/ar
https://x.com/FashionMOC
https://www.instagram.com/fashionmoc/
https://www.moc.gov.sa/
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Music Commission
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Heritage Commission
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https://music.moc.gov.sa/
https://x.com/MOC_Music
https://www.instagram.com/music_moc/
https://www.moc.gov.sa/
https://heritage.moc.gov.sa/
https://x.com/MOCHeritage
https://www.instagram.com/heritage_moc
https://www.moc.gov.sa/
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Museums Commission
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https://museums.moc.gov.sa/
https://x.com/MOCMuseums
https://www.instagram.com/museums_moc/
https://www.moc.gov.sa/
https://culinary.moc.gov.sa/ar
https://x.com/MOCCulinary
https://www.instagram.com/mocculinary/?hl=ar
https://www.moc.gov.sa/
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Visual Arts Commission
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Architecture and Design Commission
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https://visualarts.moc.gov.sa/
https://x.com/MOCVisualArts
https://www.instagram.com/visualarts_moc/?hl=ar
https://www.moc.gov.sa/
https://archdesign.moc.gov.sa/
https://x.com/archmoc
https://www.instagram.com/archmoc/
https://www.moc.gov.sa/
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General Entertainment Authority
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() contact-us/
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https://performingarts.moc.gov.sa/
https://x.com/mocperformart
https://www.instagram.com/mocperformart/
https://www.moc.gov.sa/
https://www.gea.gov.sa/
https://x.com/GEA_SA
https://www.instagram.com/gea_saudi/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/general-entertainment-authority/
https://www.gea.gov.sa/contact-us/
https://www.gea.gov.sa/contact-us/
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https://x.com/rawanalgaidi
https://www.linkedin.com/in/rawan-algaidi/
https://www.instagram.com/rawanalgaidi/
mailto:info@mt.gov.sa
https://www.tiktok.com/@rawanalgaidi?lang=en
https://rawanalgaidi.com/
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